

## CITY OF SALEM, MASSACHUSETTS LICENSING BOARD

93 WASHINGTON STREET 2<sup>nd</sup> FLOOR SALEM, MA 01970 TEL. 978-745-9595 EXT. 5631 FAX 978-744-1279 ROBERT M. ST. PIERRE, CHAIRMAN PAUL FLORES RICHARD C. LEE

> MELISSA PAGLIARO, CLERK OF THE BOARD

## **MEETING MINUTES**

A meeting of the Salem Licensing Board was held on Monday, **October 24, 2016** at 6:45 p.m., at City Hall Annex, 93 Washington Street in the third-floor meeting room. In attendance: Chairman Bob St. Pierre, Member Paul Flores, Clerk of the Board, Melissa Pagliaro and Special Investigator, Det. Sgt. Gaudet. Absent was Rick Lee.

- 1. Application for various Street Performers Licenses. Applicants: Lev Neyman, Robin Robertson, Gerald Nadreau and Kimberly Bianco.
  - Gerald Nadreau was the only applicant present. He said he wants to renew his Street Performers License. Sgt. Gaudet asked if he understood if he was asked to move he needed to do so. Mr. Nadreau said he did and said he has the updated rules and regs. Mr. Flores motioned to approve. Mr. St. Pierre seconded. Chairman said that the motion carries.
- 2. Application for Weekday Amusement/Entertainment License. Applicant: Salem Flatbread, 311 Derby Street.
  - Attorney Jill Mann and Peter Brown were present. Atty. Mann said the applicant is requesting live music up to 3 pieces, both inside and out. Sgt. Gaudet asked what instruments would be played because of the issues with patio music in that area. Mr. Brown said probably guitar and keyboard and would limit the outside to 10pm. Sgt. Gaudet said there is currently a lawsuit pending for an establishment across the street regarding noise issues. Mr. St. Pierre said if there are any issues the Board will revisit this. Sgt. Gaudet asked how many days of the week. Mr. Brown said he would like the license for 7 days. The Chairman said he would accept a motion for live entertainment for up to 3 pieces 7 days a week if limited to 10pm. Mr. Flores motioned to approve amending the Entertainment license to add live entertainment 7 days a week, inside and outside until 10pm only. Chairman St. Pierre seconded
- 3. Application for (4) four One Day Liquor License on November 5, 12 and 26, 2016 at Town Hall for Wedding Receptions from 4:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. and November 17<sup>th</sup> at National Park Service for a reception from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. Applicant: North Shore Bartending Service, George McCabe.
  - Mr. McCabe presented the applications. He said that all of his paperwork for the events are in order. He said the only change is the receptions will be from 4:30-9:30. Mr. Flores motioned to approve. Chairman St. Pierre seconded.

- 4. Application for a Blanket License for Vendors and Entertainment on December 2, 3 and 4, 2016 at the Salem Common for the Salem Home Christmas Tour. Applicant: Historic Salem, Inc.
  - Simeen Brown from Historic Salem presented the application. She said they have Park & Rec. approval and spoke to Common Neighborhood Association. She said there will not be more than 10 vendors, mostly local from the Salem Farmers Market. Mr. Flores motioned to approve. Chairman St. Pierre seconded. Motion carries.
- 5. Application for a Farmer Series Pouring Permit. Applicant: Deacon Giles Distillery, Canal Street.
  - Ian Hunter and Jesse Brenneman, owners, resented the application. Mr. Hunter said they are applying for a Farmers Series Pouring Permit. He said they opened a year ago, and are now seeking the pouring permit. He said they are similar to Notch Brewing and Far From the Tree. He said they were before zoning and are basing their hours on what they were allowed. He said they will be open Thursday Sunday from noon to 8pm and the other days for private events. Neighbor Cathy Balista said that they have a great customer base and have been a good neighbor and they are quiet and respectful. Ian said the capacity through the Building Department is 40. Mr. Flores motioned to approve. Chairman St. Pierre seconded. Motion carries.
- 6. Old/New Business: NONE
- 7. Approval of Meeting Minutes from October 13, 2016.
- 8. Adjournment: Mr. Flores motioned to adjourn. Chairman St. Pierre seconded.

Melissa Pagliaro Clerk of the Board

> Know your rights under the Open Meeting Law M.G.L. c. 30A and City Ordinance Sections 2-2028 and through 2-2033